

cc: Earl Bartholomew
Sam D. Heron
R. K. Scales
C. L. Davidson

ETHYL CORPORATION

RESEARCH LABORATORIES
1600 WEST EIGHT MILE ROAD
FERNDALE 20
DETROIT, MICHIGAN

August 21, 1944

Dr. Robert A. Kehoe
University of Cincinnati
Cincinnati 19, Ohio

Dear Bob:

With reference to your letter of August 18 regarding shipments of Fluid from Detroit, Earl Bartholomew advises me that he has long ago discontinued the practice of shipping Fluid from Detroit and is referring all requests to John Schaefer.

In Sam Heron's absence, Miss Lipsitz informed me that Sam usually refers to the Manufacturing Department all requests for large amounts of regular Fluid and to me all requests for small amounts or for special Fluids.

The Technical Service Department, Mr. Scales, refer all their requests to the Safety Department in New York.

The Gasoline Testing Laboratory, Mr. Davidson, send all their requests into Deepwater.

Very sincerely yours,

George Calingaert / H-13

George Calingaert

C:L

KE 0009888